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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Siti Raudhah <SitiRaudhah.Omar@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2024 9:26 AM
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); SUR; assignments
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/07/2024

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Classification: Restricted  
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Legolas’s instruction :- 
 

SN Claim No. OIC Vehicle WorkShop Name WorkShop Address WorkShop Contact OI VEH

1 
MT/1284033-

002 
Fiona 
Shen 

SML8712J HHHB PTE LTD 

2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2 
#02-11 Kakit Bukit @ 
Autohub Singapore 

417921 

Chloe / 83009115  SBJ3773G

2 
MT/1283705-

001 
Amanda 

Chooi  
SMT2169A 

N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE 
LTD 

KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB @ 
BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 

#01-17/18 

Melody 6744 0510 / 
6932 4863 

GBE9531A

3 
MT/1285038-

002 
Charlotte 

Chew  
SLP719J 

N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE 
LTD 

KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB @ 
BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 

#01-17/18 
Melody / 6744 0510 GBL5390D

4     SMX4212Z 
N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE 

LTD 

KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB @ 
BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 

#01-17/18 
Melody / 6744 0510   

 
 
 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 

Thank you. 

 
Warmest Regards  
 
SiƟ Raudhah 
Admin Asst 
OperaƟons, Motor & Personal Lines 
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Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the 
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you. 


